City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

107 West State Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-430-015

HISTORIC NAME: Unknown

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: c. 1840s - 1850s

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Two-Part Commercial Block, False-Front

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Back Facing Rectangle

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Commercial Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Commercial Glass Entry

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Aluminum

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Picture; Double Hung, 1/1

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Unknown

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action:




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

107 West State Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The building at 107 West State Street in Geneva has a rich history,
dating back to its origins as Geneva's first bank. Initially constructed
in the 1840s or 1850s as a one-story, wood-frame commercial
structure, the building's early history includes housing the first bank
in Geneva, Kane County Bank, also known as West, Dearborn,
Moore & Co. (later known as West & Moore and West & Son). It also
served as the local post office until the Civil War.

In 1891, Sam Lance began remodeling the old bank building for use
as a mercantile business. The building underwent significant
changes in 1892, when a rear addition was added. Then, in 1895,
Lance raised the original frame structure and built a new brick first
floor beneath the existing wood-frame building. This renovation
marked the building's transition to a more modern, brick construction.

In 1912, Charles Peterson, a jeweler from Dundee, purchased the
Lance Building to establish his jewelry store. The store opened in

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
Reminders of 150 Years

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999
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In 1891, Sam Lance began remodeling the old bank building for use as a mercantile business. The building underwent significant changes in 1892, when a rear addition was added. Then, in 1895, Lance raised the original frame structure and built a new brick first floor beneath the existing wood-frame building. This renovation marked the building's transition to a more modern, brick construction.

In 1912, Charles Peterson, a jeweler from Dundee, purchased the Lance Building to establish his jewelry store. The store opened in late March of that year. After Peterson's death in 1949, the building continued to be used for business purposes. At the time of his passing, the space was operating as the Powder Box beauty parlor.
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